1992

Utah v. Gresham : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu_ca1



Part of the [Law Commons](#)

Original Brief Submitted to the Utah Court of Appeals; digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah; machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

Gary Heward; Dave Wilson; Michelle Heward; Attorneys for Plaintiff.

Unknown.

Recommended Citation

Brief of Appellant, *Utah v. Brandon Gresham*, No. 920629 (Utah Court of Appeals, 1992).
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu_ca1/3593

This Brief of Appellant is brought to you for free and open access by BYU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Utah Court of Appeals Briefs by an authorized administrator of BYU Law Digital Commons. Policies regarding these Utah briefs are available at http://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/utah_court_briefs/policies.html. Please contact the Repository Manager at hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu with questions or feedback.

BRIEF

UTAH
DOCUMENT
KFU
50

.A10

DOCKET NO. 920629

920629-1A

2ND DISTRICT JUVENILE COURT
STATE OF UTAH
444-26TH STREET
OGDEN, UTAH
(PLAINTIFF, APPELLEE)

BRANDON GRESHAM
2072 WEST 4600 SOUTH
ROY, UTAH
(ACCUSED, ALLEGED APPELLANT)

FILED

The Accused is charged with the offense of Disorderly Conduct, in violation of 11-7-2 Roy City Municipal Code. On July 15, 1991, or of Section 78-3A-16 or 78-3A-16.5 of the Utah State code.

In the Utah Court of Appeals

Corporate Roy City (?)
Corporate State of Utah (?)
(plaintiff, appellee)

vs.

Brandon Gresham
(Accused) -- Sui Juris

Brief of the Accused's Appeal for a
Motion of Summary Disposition

Docket Number 920629-CA

The trial Court was the 2nd district juvenile Court, Weber County, Judge Stephen A. Van Dyke. The prosecuting attorney, council for the plaintiff was: 1. Gary Heward, 2. Dave Wilson, 3. Michelle Heward. The Accused and the Accused's parents were Sui Juris.

Michelle Heward
(State of Utah)


Brandon Gresham
(Sui Juris)

The Accused comes now and petitions the Utah appellate Court for relief of the charge and finding brought against him by the inferior 2nd District juvenile Court, Weber County, and the Accused recognizes Jurisdiction of the Utah appellate Court as the superior Court, in that the appellate Court has the Power and Authority to stop the Injustices of the inferior Court and to correct the wrongs brought against the Accused by the inferior Court.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Outline of Events P. 1, para. 1
2. The Accused demands a Summary Disposition from the appellate Court whereupon the Accused was denied his Due Process of Law when the trial Court entered a plea in behalf of the Accused before Information and Discovery was provided for him P. 1, para. 3
3. The Accused claims a Conspiracy exists against him P. 1, para. 5
4. The Accused claims his right to Due Process was denied him when fees were required from him before final Judgement P. 2, para. 2
5. The Accused claims his right to Due Process was denied when he was not found to be impicunious by the trial Court P. 2, para. 3
6. The Accused also claims he was denied Due Process when the Accused's father was ordered to be silent by the trial Court Judge when the Accused was being tried as a juvenile P. 2, para. 4