1992

# Utah v. Brandon Gresham : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

JURISDICTION AND NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS

This is an appeal from a judgment for disorderly conduct, a class C misdemeanor, in violation of Utah Code Ann. § 76-9-102(1)(b)(ii) & (3) (1990), in the Second Judicial District Court, Juvenile Department, in and for Weber County, the Honorable Stephen A. Van Dyke, presiding.

This Court has jurisdiction to hear the appeal under Utah Code Ann. § 78-2a-3(2)(c) (Supp. 1992), as the appeal is from a decision of a juvenile court.

STATEMENT OF ISSUES PRESENTED AND STANDARDS OF REVIEW

Defendant's brief is inadequate to raise any issue for review on appeal. The brief fails to comply with Rule 24 of the Utah Rules of Appellate Procedure, and also fails to set forth any meaningful factual and legal analysis. Additionally, defendant has failed to provide an adequate record in support of his claims of error. Thus, there is no applicable standard of review. Rather, this Court must assume the regularity of the proceedings below and affirm the juvenile court's findings and

ruling. State v. Miller, 718 P.2d 403, 405 (Utah 1986) ("If an appellant fails to provide an adequate record on appeal, [reviewing court] must assume the regularity of the proceedings below."). See Utah R. App. P. 24 ("[b]riefs which are not in compliance may be disregarded or stricken, on motion or sua sponte by the court"); State v. Price, 827 P.2d 247, 249-50 (Utah App. 1992) (refusing to consider defendant's appellate arguments due to failure to comply with Rule 24).

#### CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS, STATUTES AND RULES

Any relevant text of constitutional provisions, statutes and rules pertinent to the resolution of the issues presented on appeal is contained in the body of this brief.

#### STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Defendant was charged with disorderly conduct, a class C misdemeanor, in violation of Utah Code Ann. § 76-9-102(1)(b)(ii) & (3) (1990) (R. 17).

On January 15, 1992 defendant's parents attempted to file a "motion for postponement" in the juvenile court; however, they refused to pay a five dollar filing fee and the motion was denied (R. 7). The juvenile court informed defendant's parents that if the filing fee were paid, the court would entertain the motion again (R. 7). The fee was not paid prior to trial scheduled for February 6, 1992 (R. 6-7).

Although notified of the trial date, neither defendant nor his parents appeared in juvenile court on February 6, 1992 (R. 6). The juvenile court granted the State's motion to proceed

in defendant's absence (R. 6). Following presentation of the State's case, the juvenile court entered a default judgment against defendant (R. 6). The court further ordered defendant to appear and show cause why he should not be found in contempt of court (R. 6, 11).

On May 14, 1992, the State moved to set aside the default judgment and asked that the matter be sent back for consideration of a non-judicial closure (R. 13). The juvenile court granted the State's motion on the ground that if a non-judicial closure was not possible, the matter would come back before it for sentencing purposes (R. 13). Additionally, the juvenile court dismissed the contempt charge pending against defendant (R. 13).

Defense counsel withdrew on July 2, 1992 (R. 14). On July 30, 1992, the trial court appointed counsel to represent defendant on retrial (R. 14 15-16, 18).

On August 24, 1992, defendant moved to transfer the case to district court (R. 19). Additionally, defendant moved to dismiss on the grounds that juvenile court had failed to provide discovery, and had also failed to appoint legal counsel (R. 20-21). The juvenile court denied defendant's motions, prior to retrial on August 28, 1992 (R. 22).

At retrial, defendant exercised his fifth amendment right to remain silent and presented no defense (R. 22). He further refused to cross-examine the State's witnesses (R. 22). Following presentation of the State's evidence, the juvenile



court found the charge of disorderly conduct to be true (R. 22) (the trial court's judgment is reproduced in the Addendum).

The juvenile court assessed a fifty dollar fine against defendant, which fine was suspended upon the condition that defendant incur no juvenile court referrals for a one year period (R. 24).

#### STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

As defendant has not provided a transcript of the proceedings below, it is not possible, on this record, to set forth the underlying substantive facts. Thus, the pertinent facts are as set forth in the above Statement of The Case.

#### SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

The juvenile court's judgment for disorderly conduct is proper. Defendant's brief on appeal is inadequate for meaningful review. The brief should be rejected because it fails to comply with the briefing rule and lacks any meaningful legal and/or factual analysis. Additionally, defendant has failed to provide an adequate record to support his allegations of error. Consequently, the juvenile court's findings and ruling must remain undisturbed.

## ARGUMENT

DEFENDANT'S BRIEF FAILS TO COMPLY WITH THE BRIEFING RULE AND IS THUS INADEQUATE FOR MEANINGFUL REVIEW; ADDITIONALLY, DEFENDANT FAILS TO SUPPORT HIS ALLEGATIONS OF ERROR WITH ADEQUATE RECORD SUPPORT

### A. Failure to Comply with Briefing Rule

This Court should decline to consider the various allegations raised in defendant's brief on appeal because the brief fails to comply with the requirements of Rule 24 of the Utah Rules of Appellate Procedure. Utah R. App. P. 24(k) ("[b]riefs which are not in compliance may be disregarded or stricken, on motion or sua sponte by the court"). See also State v. Price, 827 P.2d 247, 249-50 (Utah App. 1992) (refusing to consider defendant's argument on appeal due to non-compliance with rule 24). Specifically, defendant's brief fails to set forth a statement of issues and appropriate standard of review for each issue with supporting authority. Utah R. App. 24(a)(5). Additionally, the brief contains no coherent statement of the case indicating the nature and course of proceedings or the disposition below. Utah R. App. P. 24(a)(7). Nor does the brief include a statement of relevant facts properly documented by citations to the record. Utah R. App. P. 24(a)(7). Finally, defendant fails to refer to the portions of the record relied on in making his arguments. Utah R. App. P. 24(a)(9).

These deficiencies preclude meaningful appellate review of defendant's allegations. Price, 827 P.2d at 249-50. As observed in Price, this Court "routinely refuse[s] to consider

arguments which do not include a statement of the facts properly supported by citations to the record." 827 P.2d at 249 n.4. See also State v. Larsen, 828 P.2d 487, 491 (Utah App. 1992) ("A reviewing court is entitled to have the issues clearly defined with pertinent authority cited and is not simply a depository in which the appealing party may dump the burden of argument and research." (quoting State v. Bishop, 753 P.2d 439, 450 (Utah 1988) (citation omitted))).

#### **B. Failure to Provide Meaningful Analysis**

Additionally, this Court has declined to reach the merits of an issue on appeal due to inadequate factual and legal analysis. State v. Day, 815 P.2d 1345, 1351 (Utah App. 1991). Here, defendant alleges several violations of his rights to due process, confrontation and counsel, but neglects "to establish any of these arguments in the record or by legal authority." Id. at 1351; Price, 827 P.2d at 249. Although defendant's brief is not totally devoid of citation to legal authority, he fails to analyze the cited authority and demonstrate its applicability to the issues. As a result, defendant's brief fails to provide any meaningful legal or factual analysis and should be rejected. Price 827 P.2d at 250.

#### **C. Failure to Provide Adequate Record**

Finally, this Court should reject defendant's argument on appeal for failure to provide an adequate record. State v. Miller, 718 P.2d 403, 405 (Utah 1986) ("If an appellant fails to provide an adequate record on appeal, [reviewing court] must

assume the regularity of the proceedings below." ). Defendant challenges the fairness of his trial claiming that he was denied the right to cross-examine the witnesses against him; that the juvenile court, the prosecutor and one of the State's witnesses conspired against him; and that the juvenile court refused to let defendant's father assist in his defense. "The burden of showing error is on the party who seeks to upset the judgment." State v. Jones, 657 P.2d 1263, 1267 (Utah 1982). Since defendant has failed to supply a trial transcript on appeal, it is not possible for the State, or for the Court, to meaningfully review defendant's allegations. Id. Accordingly, this Court must assume the regularity of the proceedings below and affirm the juvenile court's judgment. State v. Robbins, 709 P.2d 771, 773 (Utah 1985).

Additionally, the available record indicates that at least one of defendant's arguments is not meritorious. As noted in the Statement of the Case, supra, defendant was notified of his first trial but failed to appear (R. 6). At retrial defendant was again afforded the opportunity to cross-examine the State's witnesses, but refused to do so (R. 22).

#### CONCLUSION

In short, defendant's brief is inadequate under Rule 24. He has also failed to provide an adequate record in support of his allegations of error, or to provide any meaningful factual and legal analysis that would enable the Court to locate error in the record and to demonstrate why the error necessitates

reversal.<sup>1</sup> Thus, the Court should assume the correctness of the juvenile court's findings and ruling and affirm its judgment.